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May 14, 2015 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Local and Intermediate District Superintendents 

  Public School Academy Directors and Authorizers 
Section 31a Main Contacts 

 

FROM: Linda Forward  

Interim Deputy Superintendent, Education Services 
 

Venessa A. Keesler, Ph.D.  

Deputy Superintendent, Accountability Services, Education Services 
 
SUBJECT: 2015-16 Estimated Allocations 

 
 
Estimated allocations for 2015-16 have been loaded in the Consolidated Application in 

the Michigan Electronic Grants System Plus (MEGS+) and are posted on the Office of 
Field Services (OFS) website at www.michigan.gov/ofs under “Tools & Resources, 
Program Allocations” for the following programs: 

 
 Title I, Part A – Improving Basic Programs 
 Title I, Part C – Education of Migratory Children (Regular School year) 

 Title II, Part A – Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 
 Title III, Part A – Limited English Proficient (LEP) 

 

These are conservative estimates.  Please note that the Federal allocations to Michigan 
may be down substantially.  For example, the Michigan Title I, Part A preliminary 
allocation for all Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) is approximately  

$24 million less than last year.  LEAs should budget very conservatively as it is 
likely that final allocations to LEAs will be less than received in 2014-15. 
 

For additional information related to completing the applications, please refer to the 
following link http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/2015-
16_Estimated_AllocationsTISS__Consolidated_Application_in_MEGS+_488476_7.pdf.  

If you have other questions, please contact your OFS Regional Consultant at            
517-373-4004, or contact Mike Radke at radkem@michigan.gov. 

 

cc:  Michigan Education Alliance 
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